Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal

Sent: 30 January 2024 15:04

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey

Subject: FW: Query_SKPL222302201_MINOSHA INDIA LIMITED_GST Certificate
Attachments: GST COPY.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Omkar,
Please create Order address as per trail mail. (Urgent)

Regards,
Mangesh Dhumal

From: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 January 2024 14:15

To: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Query_SKPL222302201_MINOSHA INDIA LIMITED_GST Certificate

You don't often get email from trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

PFA.

From: Krishna Kumar R. <krishnakumar.r@minosha.in>

Sent: 30 January 2024 13:33

To: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>

Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Query_SKPL222302201_MINOSHA INDIA LIMITED_GST Certificate

Dear Madam,
Please find the attachment.

Regards
Krishnakumar.

From: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Krishna Kumar R. <krishnakumar.r@minosha.in>

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

Dear Krishnakumar,
Pls go through below mail and provide GST certificate.

Sheena R.

From: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 January 2024 12:58

To: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>

Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Query_SKPL222302201_MINOSHA INDIA LIMITED_GST Certificate

Dear Team,

Please provide GST Certificate as per below details,
Vendor Name - MINOSHA INDIA LIMITED

Vendor Code V000142

Address- Room No. 3/674A1, Moolayil Towers Near Nippon Toyata, TVS Jn, Metro Pillar No. 284,
Kalamaserry PO, Ernakulam, Kerala, 683104

GST No. 32AAACR4151J1ZN

Regards,

Mangesh Dhumal



